From: Jasmine Bowring (They/Them) <Jasmine.Bowring@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 29 July 2025 19:26:00 UTC+01:00
To: "planninginfo" <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Network Rail Consultation Response DM/25/1434 - Land Rear Of Chesapeke

Reeds Lane Sayers Common Hassocks

OFFICIAL

FAO: Stuart Malcolm

Dear Planning,

Network Rail Consultation Response: DM/25/1434 - Land Rear Of Chesapeke Reeds L.ane Sayers
Common Hassocks

Thank you for consulting Network Rail on the above planning application.

Following a review of the application, I can confirm that Network Rail have no comments to make on the
proposal.

Thanks,

Jasmine.

Jasmine Bowring (they/them)
- ‘Jasmine’ is pronounced ‘jaz-MIN’ #MyNamels
etwor a ’ Town Planning Technician & Archway
Gender Diversity Co-Lead
v Network Rail Property (Southern)
London Puddle Dock
E: Jasmine.Bowring@networkrail.co.uk
M: 07701274516

Equity, diversity and inclusion (EDI)
champion

Regular Working Hours: Mon-Thurs 8am — 6pm

At Network Rail we work flexibly - so whilst it suits me to email now, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours.

For Town Planning advice, please complete this Instruction Form and submit to
TownPlanningSouthern@networkrail.co.uk, following which your project will be assigned to a
Town Planner who will be in contact.

Advance Notice of Leave:

I’m an EDI champion

Playing my part in creating a workplace where
#EveryoneBelongs
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be
copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete
the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on
behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, Waterloo General Office, London, SE1 8SW.




